
August 23, 2024 

Addendum and Responses to Questions 

For 

Request for Proposal for 

Penrose Interior Renovation 

For 

Pikes Peak Library District 

RFP# 490-24-02-PE 

ADDENDUM 

Revised Bid Due Date due to holiday:  BIDS ARE DUE Friday September 13, 2024, at 2pm. 

 

QUESTIONS 

1. Location of the millwork in Children’s? 
a. There is no mill work in Children’s 

2.  Front Area on the East side- the swinging door- does it need to be magnetic? 
a. No  

3. Computer lab area- the partition does it need to be electric or manual? 
a. Manual 

4. Please confirm if work can be done during normal daytime working hours? 
a. Yes 

5. Please advise if PPLD requires full-time GC supervision when subcontractors are on site. 
a. No 

6. Is it possible to shift the bid date by a week? We see less subcontractor involvement when bids 
are due the same weeks as holidays when people take time off.  

a. We will move it a week to September 13, 2024 at 2pm. 


